
Outlook

Re: Aurora PAC Meeting 8 follow up

From Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>
Date Mon 2025-01-06 8:56 AM
To Ben Clayton <bclayton@lifeflight.org>
Cc Anthony BEACH <Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov>; Alex R THOMAS <Alex.R.THOMAS@odav.oregon.gov>;

Michael Weimer <MWeimer@lifeflight.org>

Thank you for your message Ben. We appreciate your feedback. 

Thank you, 
BRANDY STEFFEN | JLA PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 
Senior Program Manager + Partner
She/Her » Why pronouns matter
brandy.steffen@jla.us.com » Office 503-235-5881 » jla.us.com 
Meeting + email hours 9 a.m.–5 p.m. Monday–Thursday » Administrative-only hours Friday 
Check my availability » Schedule a 30 minute check-in 

JLA Public Involvement's mission: To create collaborative, meaningful and exceptionally effective public
processes that lead to better, more inclusive outcomes.

Please note: I will be on vacation, without access to my email, starting Friday, 01/24/25 and returning
Monday, 02/03/25. 

From: Ben Clayton <bclayton@lifeflight.org>
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 11:14 AM
To: Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>
Cc: Anthony BEACH <Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov>; Alex R THOMAS <Alex.R.THOMAS@odav.oregon.gov>;
Michael Weimer <MWeimer@lifeflight.org>
Subject: RE: Aurora PAC Meeting 8 follow up
 
Hi Brandy,
 
Please see attached letter. Obviously, many at the airport are pretty concerned about the
proposed solution. For my company, in particular, we are running 24/7/365 life-saving
operations from our hangar. Our services are critical to the region. The proposal would cause
significant disruption to us beyond the simple economics of the plan. Happy to discuss more at
any point.
 
 
Ben Clayton | Chief Executive Officer
Office 503.678.4364 | Mobile 503.477.2123 |  www.LifeFlight.org
Life Flight Network | 22285 Yellow Gate Lane NE | Suite 102 | Aurora, OR  97002

http://www.mypronouns.org/
https://jla.us.com/
https://outlook.office365.com/owa/calendar/b32d141f8b484237af4cff695637d779@jla.us.com/32727868fa9c40b6915120193153619e15366315011284137714/calendar.html
https://outlook.office.com/bookwithme/user/b32d141f8b484237af4cff695637d779@jla.us.com/meetingtype/XeCWyKCq9kS7hJVkN_X-SQ2?anonymous&ep=owaSlotsCopyLink
tel:503.477.2123
http://www.lifeflight.org/


 
 
 
 
From: Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com>
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 5:24 PM
To: Ben Clayton <bclayton@lifeflight.org>
Cc: Anthony BEACH <Anthony.BEACH@odav.oregon.gov>; Alex R THOMAS <Alex.R.THOMAS@odav.oregon.gov>;
Michael Weimer <MWeimer@lifeflight.org>
Subject: Re: Aurora PAC Meeting 8 follow up
 
WARNING: This email originated outside of Life Flight Network’s email system.
DO NOT REPLY, OPEN OR CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Ben,
 
You can send them to me and I'll get them to the team.
 
Thanks,
BRANDY STEFFEN | JLA PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 
Senior Program Manager + Partner
She/Her » Why pronouns matter
brandy.steffen@jla.us.com » Office 503-235-5881 » jla.us.com 
Meeting + email hours 9 a.m.–5 p.m. Monday–Thursday » Administrative-only hours Friday 

Check my availability » Schedule a 30 minute check-in » Email is the best way to reach me; I try to respond within 3

full workdays.

 
JLA Public Involvement's mission: To create collaborative, meaningful and exceptionally effective public
processes that lead to better, more inclusive outcomes.

From: Ben Clayton <bclayton@lifeflight.org>
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 4:50:46 PM
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
 
Who do we submit the comments to?  Thanks. 

Ben Clayton | Chief Executive Officer
Office 503.678.4364 | Mobile 503.477.2123 |  www.LifeFlight.org
Life Flight Network | 22285 Yellow Gate Lane NE | Suite 102 | Aurora, OR  97002
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On Dec 20, 2024, at 16:49, Brandy Steffen <brandy.steffen@jla.us.com> wrote:

WARNING: This email originated outside of Life Flight Network’s email system.
DO NOT REPLY, OPEN OR CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.
Hello PAC members,
 
Thank you for those of you who have submitted additional comments about the alternative
presented during our last meeting. If you haven't sent a comment over, please do so before
the end of the day Monday, December 23. 
 
We have uploaded additional information on the drainfields, as discussed and requested
during our last PAC meeting. If you are interested in reviewing this information, please
download the files on the project website on the "Meetings" page under PAC Meeting #8.  
 
Thanks, 
BRANDY STEFFEN | JLA PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 
Senior Program Manager + Partner
 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This communication, including any attachment, contains information that may be
confidential or privileged, and is intended solely for the entity or individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should contact the sender and delete the message. Any unauthorized disclosure,
copying, or distribution of this message is strictly prohibited. Nothing in this email, including any attachment, is
intended to be a legally binding signature. This email may be privileged and protected under applicable law as
related to quality assurance.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This communication, including any attachment, contains information that may be confidential
or privileged, and is intended solely for the entity or individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient, you should contact the sender and delete the message. Any unauthorized disclosure, copying, or
distribution of this message is strictly prohibited. Nothing in this email, including any attachment, is intended to be a
legally binding signature. This email may be privileged and protected under applicable law as related to quality
assurance.
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